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FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 10/10/2013 2:57:12 PM PDT

RE 507903293, 507982221, 508002690
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:nfo@legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi2

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the emall or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bhd., 11ih Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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SUBJECT:.

Enclosed.is an original -and onie (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation‘and a'check for :

$70.00 $78:75 ~] $78.75 $87.50.
Filing Fee Filing Fee:& “IFiling Fee: Filing Fee,
Certificateof & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status. & Cetificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Chavenne Mossley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendale, CA 81210
City, Staez & Zip

323-962-8800 ext 7625
Daytinwe Telephone number

bizcarefiings@legaizoom.com’
E-mail address; (10 be used for nture annwal report netfication)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy ‘of the articles,

H13003226729 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000225729 3
[n compliance with Chapter 617, F.S., (Not for Profi),
ARTICLET ___NAME _
The pame of the corparation skall be; Missions For Health Inc
ARTICLE IT-

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

Principal streat address- Mailing address, if differentis:
538 Stippery Rack Rd
Weston, Florida 33327

ARTICLE lIl _ PURPOSE

"The purpose for which the corporation is organizedis.
Please seaattached ~ Sl

ARTICLE IV __MANNER OF ELECTION _The yranner in which the directors are clected and appointed

The method by which the directors of the corporation are elected.or appointed will be stated.in the bylaws
ARTICLE V INITIAL OFFICERS. AND/OR DIRECTORS
Name and Tie: Ponat Ead Grant, President; Diractor ‘Namesnd Title; Gary Wa!race, Secretary; Director
Address: 538 Slippery Rock Rd. Address: Rock Rd
Waeston, Florida 33327

-Weston, Florida 33327

Name and Title: Judith Butler, Treasurer

Nume and Title: Charles Watkins, Diractar
Address: 538 Slippery Rock Rd Address: 538 Slippary Rock Rd
Weston, Florida 33327 ‘Weston, Florida 33327
Namg and Tigle: Nawmne hnd Tille:
Address: Address: —
w T
= e
c"!"“z";ﬂ
. . m
ARTICLE VI___REGISTERED AGENT" = oz
The:pame and Florida street adilress (PO, Box NOT acccpmblc) ol the registered agent is: —_— n?&'l’—:
Name: United Statas Corporation-Agents, loc. ) % om
Address:. 4. '§ _"‘U"ﬂo
Tampa, £L 43612_ = %9
‘ - =
ARTIQLE VI INCORPORATOR o {;}:}
“The pame and address of the Incorpomtor i:
Name: _Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Address: 101 N. Brand ‘Bivd ; 11th Floor

Glendale, CA 51203

Having been:numed us registered agent fo o
certificaiz, Fam familin? with gid m:r.-ept e g,

service-of process for ihe.above tuted. corporaion” dt the plade désignited by this
ftmnt os registerad vgent and agree 1o get in this capacity

Required Sigridure df Regisieeed Agent: | ’

Jdacob Varghasa iled. States Corparation Agenis. Inc.
T submit this document and aﬂ"mn thint the facts stated Kerein are.true. Lam mvare that any false mfamM: submitted in a document.
tg Ui, Department'of Stte cowsftutes :h!rd rlegree : felany as pravidod forilms.810.1 55 FS.
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Required Signatiuie of Ticorporaior ’

27 Daie
.. ‘Cheyenne Moseiey LegalZoam.com,.Inc., Assist. Secretary '
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Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Mlssmns For Health Inc

Sald orgamzatmn is orgamzed ‘EXL]ublVE‘.]y fur chamable rehglous educational, and

scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations

that qualify as exempt orgamzauans upder the section 501 {¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue

Code, or corresponding section of any future. federal tax code. The business activity for said |
organization is as follows: provide medical assistance 1o populations.in distress, 10 victims of .~ .- "~
natural and man-made disasters {in the USA and Caribbean). They do so irrespective of race,

religion, creed or political convictions.

No part of the net earninps of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to.influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other aclivities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, orthe corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the-dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for-one
ot more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c} (3} of the Internal Revenue
Code, or carresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a stafe or.lacal gavernment, for a public.purpose, Any such assets
noi so disposed. of'shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the urganization is then Iocated, exclusively for such purposes
or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shai] deiermme whnch are orgmnzed

““and operated excluswely for such purposes.. = .
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